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B : . i WeQoiito Prime Minister.
(hanﬁhwritten) : . (no date)
Dear Sim Robert Borden,

I .cablgd ito=day .asking. you to withhold a&tlon until full report
by Jones has beert received. A greatl deal of feeling has been aroused
in the C.R.A.M.C. Dby -the manner of appointment of the Hospital Com-
mission. I undsrstand . that Gensral Jones, the official head, was not
consulted as to the advisability ‘of the inguiry or as to the personnel
of the Committese. I could not get from the minister a specified
anawer on these pointsg;  (but in any case to mappoint Juniors from a
man's own department is contrary to all usage. On receipt of this
please cable me, just yes or no, whether the Minister consulted Gen.
Jones on the two points.

I am sorry to inferfere in this way, but I am an active consultant
at several of the (@anadian ‘Hospitals and deeply 1nter93usd in the
welfare of the corps.

Questions of principle are involved which may have to be brought
before- the medical profassion of whe. Dominion and the public.

With kind reganrds,

Sincerely yours,

(unsigned)



